

ABOYNE LODGE

CREATIVE • CURIOUS • CARING

WEEKLY BULLETIN

FRIDAY 8th JULY 2022



MESSAGE FROM THE HEAD

It has been a packed week at school with lots happening: to begin with the ALSA ball took place on Friday. It was great to see lots of people there, letting their hair down and enjoying the evening. There was a fantastic amount of money raised for ALSA too which just shows what a supportive community we have. Everyone that I spoke to (both staff and parents) described what a good evening it was, and I am already looking forward to going again next year.

Throughout the week we have been treated to the Year 5&6 performance. The children sang and danced their way through history, telling stories that spanned from Ancient Egypt to the present day - they even took charge of the lighting and sound. It was excellent and shows how much talent we have at Aboyne. Many thanks to Mrs. Edwards for her support with the props, as well as the Year 5&6 teachers and TAs for putting the whole thing together. Congratulations and very well done!

On Monday the Governors met for the last time this academic year. You can find the minutes of the meetings on the website once they have been approved. The Governors have a critical job providing support and challenge to me, and ensuring that standards are kept

high.

We have had the Key Stage 2 SATs results back which are an important indicator for schools. The results are looking very positive, particularly in Maths. We are waiting for the progress measures and a couple of individual results to be confirmed. Following this, I will share them with the community next Friday, after the children have received their individual results in their reports.

Today Year 2 held their sharing assembly. Apologies again but I was unable to be there, but I did see the children practice and it was great to see some of the lovely work they have been doing in class. Well done to all of you.

In addition this week, we had a film workshop for Year 5. I will be catching up with the children next week to see how it has gone, but thanks go to Mrs McIntyre for organising a lovely morning for the class. I'm sure it has been a great experience.

Next week we have our sports day. Mrs. Sooben has been in touch setting out the day and what is happening - please look out for the email. And finally good luck to the Ultimate Frisbee team today. I'm sure you'll be great!

Have a lovely weekend! Mr Smithard.

Learning Power Certificates (awarded for reciprocity, resilience, resourcefulness and resourcefulness)

Hazel Y4 Kian YR Alby Y6 Peggy Y6 Leo-Jay Y5 Hadija Y3

Hot Chocolate Friday—congratulations to these children who have gone 'over and above' this week. (on Monday)

Yl—Georgia Y4— Hazel

Y2—Nico Y5—Rehan

Y3— Rita Y6—Violet

UPCOMING EVENTS

Monday 11th July—Year 5 Viking Experience Day

Weds 13th July—Music Performance Assembly 9am.

Weds 13th July - Open Evening 6-8pm

Thursday 14th July—Transition Day/ New to Reception meeting 11am—12

Friday 15th July—Sports Day

Monday 18th July—Music performance Assembly 9am.

The Famous Five: Five on a Treasure Island
By Enid Blyton
Recommended by Tyrell Y6

Cwd Bluton FAMOUS FIVE

"This book is great, I had fun reading it, and would recommend to anyone who likes an adventure book. I hope I can have adventures with my friends like the children in the book"

MESSAGES FROM THE OFFICE

Lunches

There are still children who do not have pre-ordered meals. If your child does not have a pre-ordered school meal, the office staff with contact you to arrange a packed-lunch to be brought into school. The impact of children not pre-ordering a meal is that the school cook, Zena, will not have enough extra meals to provide these children.

If you are having problems accessing the new system, please speak to Jennie or Kirsten in the office.

Orchards

Booking s are available for September. Please settle any outstanding fees before the end of this tem. Childcare vouchers will be credited as we receive notification from the provider.

This week's Gallery







